Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 8:15 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: May 19, 2020 Adv Agenda

Good Morning,

Today is agenda due day. Please make sure your agenda(s) have been submitted for approval. | will be sending the
advanced agenda out this afternoon. There is only one more meeting after the May 19'" meeting so if you have items
pending please get them submitted.

Thanks again for all your help.

Sally

Sally Lewis
Countyll) Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record contents
of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request,
please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 4:47 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: Adv Agenda for Mayb 19, 2020

The advanced agenda is available on the Beach for the May 19, 2020 regular meeting.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
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
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 9:32 AM
To: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha

McDaniel; Meissner, William; Payne, Gia M; Ryan, Michelle; Andrew Walcott
(andrew.walcott@bcso.us); Crista Cooke Off duty coordinator
(offdutycoordinator@bcso.us); Julie Nycum; Kelly Simpkins

Cc: Mister, Patricia; Hemenway, Logan

Subject: Board Meeting Information

Good Morning,

The May 19, 2020 Board meeting and the May 28, 2020 Board Zoning meeting will be held in
the Florida Room.
The following changes have been made for the meetings.

e May 19, 2020 at 9:00 a.m.: The Board of County Commissioners, essential staff, and the
Clerk to the Board will convene in the Florida Room.
o The Public will convene in the Commission Chamber, 1% floor and maintain social
distancing following staff direction. We are no longer using Bldg. B for speakers
o Two sheriffs are scheduled.
e May 28, 2020 at 5:00 p.m.: The Board of County Commissioners, essential staff, and
the Clerk to the Board will convene in the Florida Room.
o The Public will convene in the Commission Chamber, 1% floor and maintain social
distancing following staff direction. We are no longer using Bldg. B for speakers
o Two sheriffs are scheduled.

Please schedule the Florida Room and the Commission Room for these meetings.

If you have any questions please contact John Denninghoff.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or
confidential pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public
record contents of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public
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records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in
writing.

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

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 2:58 PM

To: CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: The attachment

Attachments: EEL Letter.pdf

The attachment for J.2

From: Lewis, Sally A

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 2:57 PM

To: CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYMGR_Staff <CNTYMGR_Staff@brevardcounty.us>; CNTYATY_Staff
<CNTYATY_Staff@brevardcounty.us>

Cc: Christine Mulligan <Christine.Mulligan@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas (deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us)
<deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell
(kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us) <kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha McDaniel
(samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us) <samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: Attachment for Agenda Item J.2

| am attaching a letter we just received for Agenda Item J.2. The Web page has been updated and it am attaching the
letter to this email.

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

To: CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; CNTYATY_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: Attachment for Agenda Item J.2

| am attaching a letter we just received for Agenda ltem J.2. The Web page has been updated and it am attaching the
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

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 8:30 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: Change to Agenda item J3

Attachments: Barefoot Bay RESOLUTION.docx

Good Morning,

There is a change to agenda item J3 on the May 19" agenda. The resolution has been replaced.
The web page is updated and | am attaching the revised agenda to this email.

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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: Revision to final agenda for May 19, 2020

There have been some changes to the Final Agenda for the May 19, 2020 regular meeting.

Agenda J4 — An amended Proposed budget was added to the attachments. This amendment takes out the
Administrative expense for the 2021 budget.

Agenda I5 - Add on requested by Brevard County Sheriff’s Office
Agenda F 17 - Place holder replaced with report and agenda
These changes are available on the web page.

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
phone orin writing."

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

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 7:57 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: May 19th Adv Agenda

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The agenda for the May 19" regular meeting has been updated since the meeting yesterday. Public Hearing H5 has
been put on the agenda and New Business/Miscellaneous J4 was put on.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: May 19, 2020 Final Agenda

The final agenda and package for the May 19, 2020 regular meeting is on the web page.
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
been put on the agenda and New Business/Miscellaneous 14 was put on.

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



